VI,
ViI.

VIl

XI.

& .
= DBereen

A0 Purmeaan Rond, Peromuy, Nuaw Jersay 07658
201-447.T10 + wwrw,horgen . vdu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PUBLIC MEETING

Paramus Campus — Technology Building — Conference Rooms B and C
Tuesday, December 7, 2021 - 5:00 p.m.
Call to Order
Open Public Meetings Act Statement
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Reports:

A. Vice Chairman
B. Treasurer

C. President

D. Committees

1. Audit, Finance and Legal Affairs
2, Education and Student Affairs

3. Personnel

4, Site and Facilities

5. Strategic Planning and Issues
E. Alumni Trustee
F. Chairwoman

Unfinished Business / Board Members
New Business / Board Members
Open to the Public

Actions
A. Approval of Board Minutes: Wednesday, November 3, 2021
B. Approval of Executive Session Minutes: Wednesday, November 3, 2021

C. Consent Agenda: Tuesday, December 7, 2021

Executive Session: Personnel Matter
(New Business/Open to the Public)

Adjournment



=DBereen

l.lI\T\Il'\'Iri' IZIDI-II'('.IZ

400 Pwrnanus Road, Twraamns, Now Jersgy 07652
201-4L7-THIQ * waww.bergaenadn

CONSENT AGENDA

Tuesday, December 7, 2021
Paramus Campus - Technology Building — Conference Rooms B and C
5:00 p.m.

Actions to be considered by the Board of Trustees. Additional actions may be added to this list and may
be considered by the Board. Any actions herein listed may be removed from the Agenda by the Board
prior to passage.

Approval of Board Minutes and Executive Session Minutes — Wednesday, November 3, 2021

AUDIT AND FINANCE (A/F)

1. Approval of Legal Vouchers — DeColiis, FitzPatrick, Cole & Giblin, LLP.

2. To authorize the renewal of the College’s annual Laserfiche electronic form solution software
subscription from Accelerated Information Systems, Inc.

3. To authorize the renewal of system support with CDW Government LLC for Nutanix hardware
platforms.

To reject all proposals for RFP # R-094 Financial Aid Verification Services.

o~

Online Auction.
6. To award RFP # R-092 for Collection Agency Services to Allied Account Services, Inc., General

Revenue Corporation and Eastern Revenue, Inc. for recovery of delinquent student accounts
including tuition and miscellaneous fees.

EDUCATION AND STUDENT AFFAIRS (E/SA)

1. Accept a Perkins Postsecondary Grant in the amount of $677,070 for July 1, 2021 through June
30, 2022 and authorize President Eric M. Friedman, Ph.D., or his designee, to execute required
documents.

2. Authorize Participation in North New Jersey Louis Stokes Alliance for Minority Participation

(LSAMP) Bridges to Baccalaureate Project and authorize President Eric M. Friedman, Ph.D., or
his designee, to execute required documents.

3. Authorize submission of an Environmental Education Grant proposal to the US EPA Office of
Environmental Education, and authorize President Eric M. Friedman, Ph.D., or his designee, to
execute required documents.

4, Appointment: Advisory Committee Members

To authorize the sale of nine (9) surplus College vehicles to the highest bidder via the County of Bergen



Consent Agenda
December 7, 2021
Page 2

PERSONNEL (P)

1. Appointment: Grant Funded Staff / Generalist Recruiter
Appointment: Grant Funded Staff / Bergen Helps Coordinator
Appointment: Grant Funded Staff / Academic Coaches
Appointment; Student Affairs Athletic Program (Coaching Staff)
Approve: Title Change

Appointment: Professional Staff

Appointment: Lecturers, Fall 2021 Semester

Appointment: Professional Staff

Appointment: Professional Staff

Appointment: Grant Funded Staff

eappointment: Grant

Approve: Leave of Absence/Professional Staff

Approve: Leave of Absence/Professional Staff

Retirement: Professional Staff

Retirement: Faculty Staff

Retirement: Faculty Staff

Retirement: Faculty Staff

Retirement; Support Staff

Resignation: Executive Staff

Resignation: Confidential Staff

Resignation: Professional Staff

: Resignation: Grant Funded Staff

6. Approve: Contractual Salary Increase for Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President, Bergen

Community College

EMMoUOm»

w N

COW>PMUOE>»TWP DT

SITE AND FACILITIES (S/F)
1. Authorization to approve the attached list of Architects and Engineers that submitted the
required documents for the 2022 Request for Qualifications for these professional services.




= Beroen

b~ CIIMESTIY SRR

400 Prarvainy Roud, Poennu, Now Jypsoy 7052
L0149 TIN0 ¢ winw burgesteidn

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F1
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution:
Approval of Legal Vouchers - DeCotlls, FitzPatrick, Cole & Glblin, LLP,

Submitted By
Dr. Erle M, Friedman, President

Mr, Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financial Officer

Actlon Requested
Approval for payment of the following legal vouchers;

DeCotlis, FitzPatrick, Cole & Giblin, LLP.
October 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021 $13,721,70

Legal bills will be avallable on the College's web site under the Board of Trustees at the following
address;

hitp:iwww . bergen.edu/aboul-us/board-of-truslees/leqal-hills

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Number; 10-01-186100-607566
Amount; $13,721,70



[
=Beroen

100 Boramua Bwril, Poennang, New Jaisgy 07652
ADLAET7L0U » v, Derge sty

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F2
Approval Date;: December 7, 2021

Resolution:
To authorize the renewal of the College's annual Laserfiche electronic form solution software

subscription from Accelerated Information Systems, Inc.

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M, Friedman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financial Officer
Mr, Ron Spaide, Chief Information Officer
Ms. Stephanie Waise, Interim Director, Purchasing and Services

Action Requested
Authorization to renew the College's annual Laserfiche electronic form solution sofiware subscription

from Accelerated Information Systems, Inc, for the term of December 22, 2021 through December 21,
2022 at a cost of $61,508.33.

Justification
Laserfiche Is a comprehensive electronic forms solution that is user friendly, integrates fully with the

College's current technology platforms, allows for conditional workflow and queulng, and is ADA
compliant. Laserfiche Is also DoD 5015.2 certified and serves as the officlal electronic racords repository

for the College.

The College has a need to award this procurement as a non-fair and open contract pursuant to the
provisions of N.J.S.A, 19:44A-20.4, Accelerated Information Systems, Inc. has submitted a Political
Contribution Disclosure Form and a Stockholder Disclosure Form in accordance with N.J,.S.A. 19:44A-
20.26 and a Business Entity Disclosure Certification in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20,8, cerlifying
that it has not made any reportable contributions to a polltical candldate committee In the County of
Bergen In the prior year, and that the contract will prohlbit It from making any reportable contributions
through the term of the contract. The Political Contrlbutions Disclosure, the Stackholder Dlisclosure
Certification, Business Entity Disclosure will be maintalhed on file at the College.

These services are exempt from bidding in accordance with County College Contracts Law 18A:64A-
25,5 (a) (19). (Computer Software)

Charge To: College Qperating Funds
Account Number: 10-01-165100-607526
Amount: $61,508,33



;‘-.-.-*. 1Y) s
= Bereen

S0 T nines Lo, Faramnn, New deney 01031
201 A47.TH00 » warwlic nftmedu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F3
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
To authorize the renewal of system support with CDW Government LLC for Nutanix hardware

platforms,

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M, Friedman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chlef Financlal Officer
Mr, Ron Spalde, Chief Information Officer
Ms. Stephanle Weiss, Interim Director, Purchasing and Services

Action Requested
Authorization to renew the College's Nutanix hardware support agreement for one year with CDW

Government LLC In the amount of $105,700.71 from the NJ State Contract T3121 Software (#20-TELE-
01511).

Justification
The Nutanix Hardware Platform hosts the majority of the College's critical server and virtual desktop

Infrastructure. This hardware platform enables the Information Technology department to host nearly
200 virtual servers and over 1,000 virtual desktops. This renewal Includes one year of support for 6
Nutanlx nodes for the term of 12/31/21-12/30/22, and 1 additional Nutanlx node co-termed through

12/30/22.

Purchase through State Contract Is allowed in accordance with County College Contracts Law
18A:64A-25.9,

Quotatlons were requested from the companies listed below.

Aspire Technology $128,806.00
CDW Government LLC $105,700.71
SHI International Corp., No response
PBG Networks $116,535.65

Presldio Network Solutions Group LLC No response

Charge to; College Operating Funds
Account Number: 10-01-165100-607511
Amount: $105,700,71



\{:'. N B AT B
= Deroen

400 Payrawin Mo, fuenrmws, Nesw desay (9053
SO0 AT 1004 sivw bergeliedy

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F4
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
To reject all proposals for RFP # R-094 Financlal Aid Verification Services.

Submitted By

Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim VP Student Affairs

Mr. Frank Cuozzo, Managing Director, Financial Aid

Ms. Stephanie Welse, Interim Director, Purchasing and Services

Actlon Requested:
To reject all proposals recelved for RFP # R-094 Financlal Aid Verlification Services.

Justification:

The College seeks to enhance our Financlal Aid Verlfication Services to strangthen existing
compliance processes and promote continuous improvement to better serve the needs of our
students. The specifications for this RPF will be updated and new blds obtalned to securs more
comprehens|ve verlfication services that Improve financial ald administration and oversight for

the College.



B, l SFORT
r'mm?\mt‘)mnl.ii:]:',

A Prpnreroa tumdl, Eorsmih Nesw deqroy 025852,
201014677400 ¢ wirw,bores, edn

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F5
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
To authorlze the sale of nine (9) surplus College vehicles to the highest bidder via the County of Bergen

Online Auction.

Submitted by
Dr. Eric M, Frledman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chlef Financial Officer

Mr, Nathanlel Saviet, Vice President of Facllities

Mr. David Borzotta, Vice President, Safety and Security

Ms. Stephanie Weise, Interim Director, Purchasing and Services

ACTION REQUESTED:
Autharizatlon to sell nine (9) surplus College vehicles to the highest bidder at the County of Bergen

Auctlon, which wlll be an online auction. The vehicles to be Included are:

Year and Model

2013 Dodge Charger Police Package

2012 Ford Escape

2010 Ford Crown Victorla Police Interceptor
2009 Ford Crown Victoria Pollce Interceptor
2008 Ford Crown Victoria Pollce Interceptor
1992 GMC Van

1897 Dodge Dump Truck

2001 Ford E-150 Van

2002 Ford E-350 Van

JUSTIFICATION:
The College has several vehicles that are currently not operational and have exceeded their u§eful life.

The College seeks to utllize the County of Bergen disposal process, which conducts auto auctions
periodically to sell used vehicles to the general public, All vehicles slated for disposal have been taken
out of service due to poor mechanical condition and are currently not operational,

The College Is authorized to sell personal property at public auction in accordance with
N.J.S5.A. 18A:18A-25.27.



NI [ YR
?I.) .Q..I. i (?.I ]

400 Paranaud Read, Parmmys, Noa dereoy 07632
2014477100 © wanvse, betgen.edu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F8
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
To award RFP # R-092 for Collection Agency Services to Allied Account Services, Inc., General

Revenue Corporation and Eastern Revenue, Inc. for recovery of delinquent student accounts
including tuition and miscellaneous fees.

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financial Officer
Ms. Caroline Ofodile, Managing Director, Financial Operations and Student Assistance

Ms. Stephanie Weise, Interim Director, Purchasing and Services

Action Requested
Authorization to award the College's collection agency services to three (3) collection agencies, Allied

Account Services, Inc., General Revenue Corporation and Eastern Revenue, Inc., for 2 years,
beginning January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2023 with an option to renew for 1 additional year.

Justification
Collection services are needed to recover delinquent tuition and other miscellaneous fee payments.

The College evaluated eleven (11) proposals received in response to the RFP and determined that
Allied Account Services Inc., General Revenue Corporation and Eastern Revenue Inc. have submitted
comprehensive proposals that meet all of the requirements of the RFP. These companies have
demonstrated experience and success with collection of past due student accounts in the community
college sector, and offer competitive fees. The commission fees of the three selected companies are
lower than the current rates and are as follows: Allied Accounts Services, Inc 14.5%, General
Revenue Corporation 15% and Eastern Revenue, Inc 15%. The other eight companies were not
selected due to limited experience with community colleges.

A Request for Proposals was advertised on the College website In accordance with New Jersey P.L.
2004 Chapter 19 "Pay to Play” Law, and conforms to a “Fair and Open Process”.

This procurement is exempt from bidding in accordance with County College Contracts Law, N.J.S.A,
18A:64A-25.5 (a) (14). (Student Collections)

Proposals were received from the companies listed below:
Act Account Control Technology

Allied Account Services Inc.

AR Resources, Inc.



Eastern Revenue Inc.

F.H. Cann & Assoclates, Inc.
General Revenue Corporation
ICR Consumer Centric

Key 2 Recovery, In¢

Reliant Capital Solutions, LLC
Schuerger Law Group

TSI Transworld Systems, Inc.

Charge To: College Operating Funds
Account Number: 10-1601-00-607, 781, 782, 784



-
=[3eroen

AUO Puviwown Tand, Povnnun, Now ooy 0)652
201 77000 » ywyrw, bygen.odu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA1
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Accept a Perkins Postsecondary Grant in the amount of $677,070 for July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

and authorize President Eric M, Frledman, Ph.D., or his designee, to execute required documents,

Submitted By
Dr. Erlc M. Friedman, Presldent

Mr, Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President of Student Affalrs
Dr. Willlam J. Yakowicz, Director of Grants Administration

Action Requested
To accept a Perkins Postsecondary grant award from the NJ Department of Education, and authorize

President Erlc M, Friedman, Ph.D., or his designee, tc execute required documents.

Justificatlon
This Perkins award provides $677,070 to cover costs for support service salaries of $247,420; benefits of

$82,882; instructional support of $9.600; consulting for $14,000; supplies and materials In the amount of
$112,877; equipment costing $166,957; adminlstrative costs of $33,854, and travel expenses of $9,480.

The overview follows,

No additional college funds are required.



2 Beroen
F. ‘lfll.\ly.\ll \"ﬁ \br'ﬁfl [

400 Parnua Roid, Prenmus, Now Jureoy 07058
Z00447-7100 ¢ wrwihierigen odo

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA2
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Authorize Participation in North New Jersey Louls Stokes Alliance for Minority Particlpation (LSAMP) Bridges

to Baccalaureate Project and authorize President Eric M. Friedman, Ph.D., or his designes, to execute
required documents.

Submitted By
Dr. Erlc M. Friedman, President

Mr, Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financial Officer

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Emily Vandalovsky, Dean of Mathematics, Science, and Technology
Dr. William J. Yakowicz, Director of Grants Administration

Action Requested
To authorize participation with Passaic County Community College (lead agency) on a consortium grant

project to the National Science Foundation, and authorize President Erlc M. Friedman, Ph.D,, or his
designee, to execute required documents,

Justification
This North New Jersey LSAMP Bridges to Baccalaureate Alllance Project involves Bergen, Essex, Hudson,

and Union community colleges with Passaic County Community College (PCCC) as lead agency. The
purpose [s to increase the assoclate degree graduation rate of underserved students and to facilitate barrier
free transfer to baccalaureate study in Science, Technology, Englneering, and Mathematics. The annual

budget is approximately $68,035,50,

This proposed initiative furthers the 2021 — 2022 Presidential Goal # 1. Lead and support continuous
improvement in the college-wide focus on student success, degree completion, college transfer and gainful
employment. Focus on Identifying the most at-risk student populations in order to close achievement gaps.

The program and budget are in development. The final plan and budget will follow,

No additional college funds are required.



"""B(‘IO‘

IFJ\‘\I{\!H I!!IIHI

400 Prirmntg Rond, Pammtaiik, Now Jonuy 07652
2009700 ¢ wany bergoa,edu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA3
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Authorize submission of an Environmental Education Grant proposal to the US EPA Office of Environmental

Educatlon, and authorlze President Eric M, Friedman, Ph.D., or his designee, to execute required
documents,

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Mr, Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financlal Officer

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Emily Vandalovsky, Dean of Mathematics, Science, and Technology
Dr. PJ Ricatto, Professor of Chemistry, College Sustainability Coordinator
Dr, William J. Yakowicz, Director of Grants Administration

Actioh Requested
Submit a grant request of $100,000 to the US Environmental Protection Agency for a proposal In

collaboration with the NJ Composting Councll, and authorlze Presldent Erlc M, Frledman, Ph.D., or his
designee, to exacute required documents,

Justificatlon
Bullding on expertise from pilot testing of Aerated Static Composting and related work, BCC and partner NJ

Composting Council (NJCC) will Introduce the technology to five community partners, including school
districts, municipalities, community gardens, and or nonprofit environmental education groups. The grant will
fund purchase, installation, and tralning to expand the use of composting. It will also provide educational
curriculum modules and Interactive lab Investigations that introduce students to the science and engineering
related to food waste recycling. Students will buiid skllls in problem solving, data analysls, and experimental
design. Participants will also learn about Bergen Community College STEM and environmental sclences

resources and opportunities,

The project furthers the 2021 — 2022 Presldential Goal 9: Lead and support the development and
Implementation of initiatives related to increasing the College’s visibllity and improving outreach and
storytelling to our communities,

The budget and project description are forthcoming. In-kind contributions will cover the 25% match, with
contractual costs matched on a one-to-one basis by the subcontractor (NJCC) and BCC faculty time as a

one-to-one cost match for work conducted during regular workday.



!
\
|

= [ OTOC
=DBeroen

400 Partiaan Rond, Pavamuy, Nuw dewey 07052
301447, 7100 + wayw hirgonedu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION ESA4
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolutlon
Appolntment: Advisory Committee Members

Submitted By
Dr, Eric M, Friedman, President

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Actlon Requested
To appoint Advisory Committee members for a three-year term (unless otherwise specified),

effective December 1, 2021,

Justification
The use of advisory committees Is of Immeasurable value In providing assistance to the College

in establishing and conducting educational programs, which have relevance to Bergen County
industry, business, government, labor and the community-at-large.

Advisory committees for New Jersey Community Colleges have been prescribed by Regulations
and Standards for New Jersey Community Colleges, Section 670 of 1-600 (Educational

Programs) and are required for all vocational curricula.

The list of proposed members for advisory committees is attached.



sIQeUved-| 4K/ 018

dion siqeuue] |1eRUassy

€ 3JONUOIA| Hagqoy
Siqeuue-1yH/0l8 £ d10) siqeuue) |ennuassy 03 zodo) Aer
SIqRULe-1YH/OI9 € P3N M3|I4 00D auoqie) SUYD
sigeuURX-14H/OI8 £ PRIN MRIAHIH 03D iSanmpueA uiAzy
siqeuled-)YH/oIg I3 wes3014 sigeuue) - Alnded Alisiamug) sie1ny Neg w(||Ip
SIgeRUURI-1YH/019 € weJFasg siqeuue] - AYnse4 Aysieaiufy suasiny Jewoy uaydxs
siqeuued-I¥H/0Ig I ueaq - A3jnde4 JD4a onedy T4
SIGRLUED-1YH/0I8 € Anoey 309 Agjjews uyof
siqeuued-14H/0I8 3 Adgjouysz | aua1s 'ylewy HelVI=CTe Bo o} Aysnojepusp Ao
S192UuRX- | YH/OI9 £ |21nnon3y SH selwspedy Awnod usBiag -Ayasey Lunlpy J0g Apauuay 3Je
sigeuue>-|YH/01g € 1 Aynoe4 104 S - epun
SIGRUUED-1YK/0IA € Ajnoey 309 J3ydsy4 u3A31S
dno)g Asosinpy uuz) uoleNYy Auedwio) awey 157 AweN 15y
YO Z IAL2IU52d3Y wapnis 3582107 Alunwiwo) ussiag Alpuuing eUILEN
113A 4 2181952103y Tuspms 382|100 Alunwwod usSiag Auad 3/02IN
Yavd & JpIWeled P19y 022y [ELtall]
vavd € | SW3Q Y1jeay jo 2d2a N Jezey [2zg
vivd ¥4 Inieuasaaday apms 233(|00 Aunwwo) uadiag Aeswey [CL{Ta]IRY
11y 3 jendsc As||2A YL Elle)] sewoyl
114 € 1211d50H AS|)EA 3y e|12g91q Auoyuy
1% 3 lendsoH A3 jeA 3y 310320020 Awrg
avy £ 3aneuasaIdey 2ds)on Alunuwiwod usliag ouULSASS AlloH
avy I3 | IARRIUBSTIdaY IUIpNIS 283100 AllUNWw o) ualisg Bysutjolug 3|odN
avy < Az|Bn o dseq YUON-DINAH euows ua3lj0D
4NN 3 YesH puuung uos|oydIN uuAl
AHQ z MUY JUspns 833 |0) Miunuwruo) vadiap 221dues 2plH
NNS € SJOOU3S 2Nqng e SpISpyD SIETY auydasor
S4Ns £ Y3123 VerpLBI DN JIBSuIIEy olisodsy BuLeyOf
o4Ns T 3A2IUIsaId3Y Wapnis 33)joy Alunuwnuo) valiag ejueg uiAsg
ouNs € [ENdSOH reuls iy Auay 228Uy
43y E endsoH Ausizann RISAIO asaf
SING z 2n11e3ussauday JWepmg 38307 Ajununuo)) vadiag Leigadng LIEN
dnoig Ascsinpy | usay votiaiyy Auedwon 2wep 1587 3WEN S0
INYH £ J9830jq BIpaW {21705 3 JBILUM JuIm JAN “BLIZESE S3qUD4 ppoy suupe)
INYH 3 JAN "s1uA3 pue upale] sl g SLOWST uoszoyr =
WYH € 0JSIUEL4 UBS ‘[310H SUOSE3S JNo4 13907 n3auuay
WHH € JAN uBin2isaY )| NH f2upno)
WHH 13 AN 'voidwey 1se3 ‘asepy |y oong |) 2LIO} uesdry
WYH € M ‘313ssiieg 52URlg urmeqssny suaig
dnoug Asosiapy wua) uoneyy Auediuoy sweN B SWEN I




SIqeuuR>-14H/0lg

UBPMIS BINYN2NTIoH D0"

Djsuner

uyor

| siqeuwuer-1upjoie

PR3l - 15 RINYNIIIoY

Auaquasng

wir




?Be]fgen

COAAMUNITY, COLLEGE

400 Purnmus Roud, Puramue, Now Jingy 07632
201447 <TI00 ¢ wiavhergen.cdu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1A
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Grant Funded Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Dr. Raiph Choonoo, Interim Vice President, Student Affairs
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following individual to the position and annual salary indicated.

Name Position/Division Salary Effective Date
Alexandra Schafer  Generalist Recruiter / Admissions /  $47,500 12/08/21 - 6/3022
Student Affairs

Justification
To fill a budgeted position through a successful search process pending successful completion of

background checks and references. These positions are grant funded full-time temporary positions and
have limited duration. These positions are at-will.

Charge to. CCOG Grant
Account Number:;



i

I
B

p

= Bowen

400 Primnas Rond, Porwnus, Now Jopsay 07052
201~ 4479100 ¢ waw.huginledu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1B
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Grant Funded Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Erlc M, Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice Presldent, Student Affairs
Ms. Yvette Avlles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following Individual to the position and annual salary Indicated.

Name Position/Dlvision Salary Effeclive Dale
Rachel Sloma Bergen Helps Coordinator / $50,000 12/8/21 - 6/30/22

Student Support / Student Affairs

Justification
To fll a budgeted position through a successful search process pending successful completion of

background checks and references, This position Is a grant funded full time temporary position with a
limited duration, This position is at-will,

Charge to: CCOG Grant
Account Number:;



=Beroen

400 Parnnmw Rond, Purwinin, Nuw Jurvoy 07052
201:447: 7100 ¢ waymborfen,edu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1C
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Grant Funded Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Etlc M, Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President, Student Affairs
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Actlon Requested

To approve the appointment of the following indlvidual to the position and annual salary Indicated.

Name Posltion/Division Salary

Brandon Velez Academic Coach / Student Support / $50,000
Student Affairs

Melissa Guzman Academic Coach / Student Support / $50,000
Student Affalrs

Justificatlon

Effective Date
12/08/21 - 6/30/22

12/08/21 ~ 6/30/22

To flll a budgeted positlon through a successful search process pending successful completion of
background checks and references. These positions are grant funded full-time temporary positions and

have limited duration, These positions are at-will.

Charge to; CCOG Grant
Account Number:



b
LA ,_} N ,-0.. NP

= CIACT)
P enmeNn v Jemi (HHE

400 Partuneg Asid, Pueamus, Novy Jansay (R
2014477100 ¢ wisw, bz gon.odu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1D
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Student Affairs Athletlc Program (Ceaching Staff)

Submitted By
Or. Eric M. Frledman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President, Student Affairs
Ms, Yvette Aviles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Actlon Requested
To approve the appointment of the following individuals to parttime Assistant Coach positions at the

stipends indicated:

Name Asst. Coach Position Stipend Effectlve Dates

Casey Gervaclo Women's Soccer $3,500,00 10/06/21 - 11/30/21
Ricky Brito Baseball $3,500.00 10/01/21 - 06/30/22
Kenneth Quazza Softball $3,600.00 01/01/22 - 06/30/22

Justificatlon

The above-mentioned stipends are seasonal.
Charge To: College Operating Funds
Account Number: Varlous



TN b T
= CIocI
o I‘:“)i u(?ul \ bgﬁ‘ali :i]:

400 Prrtamue Rond, Parmmuy, Néw Jurxoy o058
20147 TI00 * wipnibecpenadu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1E
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Approve: Title Change

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim, Vice Presldent Student Affairs
Ms, Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Actlon Requested
To approve the following title change:

Name Current Tltle New Title Effective date
Vacant Coordinator, Resource 11/15/21
Office of Specialized Services Accommodation Specialist

Justlflcation
Due to the needs of students coming to the Offlce of Specialized Services, there is a need to have an

additional Rescurce Accommodation Specialist, This position s at-will,

Charge to; College Operating Funds
Account Number;



—-l)(‘lbm'

OIS ERY

400 Turminus Houd, Paronne, Now dersoy 07652
204477100 « wwsmlriennda

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1F
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Professional Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President, Student Affairs
Ms, Yvette Aviles, Associate Director, Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the following title change and appointment to the position and annual salary indicated.

Name Current Title New Title Salary Effective date:

Gregory Fenkart Coordinator of Student  Assistant Director of $79,000 12/01/2021
Development Student Life and Development

Justification

To promote this individual and change his title as part of the changing scope and level of responsibilities.

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Number: 60-09-950000-601110



= Bergen

400 Purumnus R, Paveaawn, Nuw Jopsay 117052
2004477100 ¢ wirw hargosy,edy

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1G
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Lecturers, Fall 2021 Semester

Submiltted By
Dr. Eric M. Fiiedman, President

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President, Academic Affalrs
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following Individual as a Lecturers for the Fall 2021 semester at the salary

indicated.

Name Discipline/Division Salary
Annette Rakowski Information Technology / Math, Science and Technology $22,285,00

(All salaries are retroactive to September 1, 2021)

Justification
Lecturer appointments to cover full time class loads due to recent leaves, faculty retirements and enroliment

trends.



=Dberoen

400 Puramus Road, Pavasway, Now dirvey 07053
ROIA4TTI00 » wavw,bg chenvoitn

BOARD OF TRUSTEES P1H
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appolntment: Professlonal Staff

Submilted By
Dr. Eric M, Friedman, President

Mr, Ron Spaide, Chlef Information Offlcer
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following Individual to the position and annual salary Indicated.

Name Position/Divislon Salary Effactive Date
Kurt Kruegel Network Administrator [l / $85,000 01/03/22

Information Technology

Justification
To fill a budgeted positlon through a successful search process pending successful completion of

background checks and references, This position is at-will,

Charge to: Information Technology
Account Number:



= Beroen

BOMMUNTIN e rer

A8 Purminuy Rood, Purvinun, Now Jurey 07052
20004477100 ¢ winelergon, edu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES P1lI
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appointment: Professional Staff

Submitted By
Dr, Eric M. Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interlm Vice President, Student Affairs
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Actlon Requested
To approve the appointment of the following individual to the poslition and annual salary Indicated.

Name Position/Dlvision Salary Elfeclive Dale
Molly Mcintosh Resource Accommadation Specialist / $45,000 12/8/21

Office of Specialized Services /

Student Affalrs

Justification
To fill a budgeted position through a successful search process pending successful completion of

background checks and references. This position Is at-will,

Charge to: College Funds
Account Number:



= Beroen

IREIRTUR TRV MU AR HN

400 Paetnoun Rand, Parenug, Now Jojsey D705
Z01- 4477100  warw, burgon,dehy

BOARD OF TRUSTEES P1J
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Appolntment: Grant Funded Staff

Submitted By
Dr, Erlc M. Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice Prasident, Student Affalrs
Ms. Yvette Avilas, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Actlon Requested
To approve the appointment of the following indlvidual to the position and annual salary indicated.

Name Position/Divislon Salary Elfeclive Date
Brittany Welner Workforce Development Coordlnator / $50,000 12/14/21

Turning Point / Student Affalrs

Justiflcation
To fill a budgeted position through a successful search process pending successful completion of

background checks and references. This position s at-will.

Charge to; TPSID 3 Grant
Account Number;



{

ak T

2 Beroer
v ]-d\t_\lgx"'ltll\"‘ }I:iﬁllli";!'

460 Prnunieg Rond, Pirvmus, Nowy Jupvoy 01652
201-4477000 ¢ wwnwborgen,adu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P2
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Reappointment; Grant

Submittec By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Ms. Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested .
To correct salary information of the following individuals:

Name Position/Divislon Salary Effactive Date
Laura Madera Peer Mentor Coordlnator/Coach $57,132.31  10/01/21
(Title V) (pro-rated)

Barbara Abolafia Summer Explorations Coordinator (Title V) $55, 828.50 10/01/21
(pro-rated)

Justificatlon
To correct the salarles listed on the November P3 Board document for these Indlviduals who were

extendad In their grant-funded positions due to the approval of a no cost extension of the Title V grant,

Charge To: Grant Funds (Title V)
Account Number:



[,
E....-B NPT
r ll.'il‘."!.\l{xi“;ll \br'-h}ll l":;ll:

A00 Pwenman Road, Porana, Now Jiwey 01652
201 477400 + swenv hierdoinedo

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P3A
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Approve: Leave of Absence/Professional Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M, Friedman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chisf Financial Officer
Ms. Yvette Avlles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve an unpald leave of absence per NJ.FMLA guidelines, for the following individual from the
position listed below, effective dates as indicated:
Name Position/Division Effective Date
Michelle Johnston  Assistant Director, Accounting / 11/04/21
Finance and Accounting (retroactive)

Justification
Medical Leave



y
|“i\"= k carA g

=eroen
ol TR TEN T D R

400 Purntawg Road, Pwrmus, Now Jepioy 0183
200447 7LD * wivwborgonodu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P3B
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Approve: Return from Leave of Absence/Support Staff

Submitted By
Dr, Eric M, Friedman, President

Mr. David Borzolta, Associate Vice President, Safety and Security
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the return from a Leave of Absence, without pay, for the

position listed below, effective date as indicated:

following Individual from the

Name Position/Division Salary Effective Date
Santo Fusco Senior Officer / Public Safety $54,354.98  11/05/2021

(pro-rated)  (retroactive)

Justification
Return from MedIcal Leave



':-":\.'J'- D
=Dereen

400 Parninus Rony, Paromng, Nuw Jursay 07088
2004477100 » wyvwibiergon,0di

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P4A
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Retirement; Professlonal Staff

Submitted By
Dr, Eric Friedman, President
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Ms, Yvette Aviles, Associate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the retirement of the following individuals;

Effeclive Date

Name Position/Rank/Department/Division Hire Dale
Beverly Margolies  Academlc Web Desligner and Content / 01/04/10
CITL / Academic Affairs

Justification
Retlrement

01/01/22



i;'-l\ " D
=Beroen
[H{ATAYIEAS R \'L_ NITARKHE

A0 Purmus Koud, Paramute, Now Jgreuy 07052
200 47,7100 « wwwbergon.udu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P4B
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Retirement: Faculty Staff

Submitted By
Dr, Eric Friedman, President

Dr, Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Ms, Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the retirement of the following individuals:

Name Position/Rank/Departimeny/Division Hire Date
Donna Lukaszewskl Assoclate Professor / Math, Science 09/01/79

and Technology / Academic Affalrs

Justification
Retirement

Effectlve Date
02/01/22



: I)(J’f Cl

CONMMESTIY H\Illll

400 Prruavuy Tond, Dorumus, an Joreus 01634
5004477100 ¢ Wwwwbargen.coi

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P4C
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Retirement; Faculty Staff

Submifted By
Dr, Erlc Friedman, President

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President of Student Affairs
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the retirement of the following individuals:

Hire Date Effective Date

Name Posilion/Rank/Depariment/Division
Lynne Richardson Professional Assistant / Enroliment 10/01/92 04/01/22
| Student Affairs

Justification
Retirement



{

W
s [ OV OO
F“ iriiu("}lli";b!;ﬁlf:i!i

400 Prramus Ropd, Pastinne Nuw Jupsoy 07652
201- 4477100 » www.bergen,0y

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P4D
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Retirement: Faculty Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Eric Friedman, President

Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Ms. Yvette Avlles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the retirement of the following Indlviduals:

Name Posilion/Rank/Department/Division Hire Dale
Tracy Saltwick Assoclate Professor / Math, Science 09/03/09

and Technology / Academic Affairs

Justificatlon
Retlrement

Effective Date
02/01/22



4
! '\'l') dsp
e | (T O

| o \m-?\ig\i lI \ b(.‘llf.lll:i:"]l:

400 Puroanug Roud, Panmus, Naw Jereey 07033
2014477400 * www, horgen,odu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P4E
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Retirement; Support Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Erlc Friedman, President

Mr. Nathaniel Saviet, Vice President of Facllitles
Ms. Yvette Aviles, Assoclate Director of Human Resources

Action Requested
To approve the retirement of the following individuals:

Name Position/Rank/Department/Division Hire Dale Effectlve Date

Julio Castlllo Custodian / Custodial Operatlons / 06/10/02 02/01/22
Facilities

Justificatlon

Retlrement



N

=Peroen

400 Paviunne Road, Purrmus, Now Janiey 07153
SOttT.T100 » warwberpomudu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P5A
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Resignation: Executive Staff

Submitted By
Dr, Eric M, Friedman, Presldent

Ms. Yvette Aviles, Associate Director, Human Resources

Action Requested
To accept the resignation of the following Indlvidual:

Name Position/Depariment/Division Hire Date
Dr, Christine Gillesple Executlve Director / 07/158/13

Conlinuing Education and
Workforce Development

Justification
Resignation

Effective Date

12/15/21



=Beroen

400 Utramwe Rond, Pursinus, New Jumay 0T45%
2011477100 ¢ worsburtan.edn

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P5B

Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolutlon
Reslgnatlon: Confidential Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M, Friedman, Presldent

Dr, Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President of Student Affairs
Ms, Yvette Aviles, Associate Director, Human Resources

Action Requested
To accept the resignation of the following individual

Name RPasilion/Deparimenl/Division Iire Dale

Effectlve Date

Erin Meccia Supervisor Vocational Development 07/15/13
And Career Placement / Turning
Polnt Program / Student Affairs

Justification
Resignation

11/15/21



=DBeroen

400 Puvanus Rewd, Pavortw, Wose Jarsoy 07052
2014477000 ¢ wivnshergeonedu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P5C
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Reslgnation: Professional Staff

Submitied By
Dr. Erlc M. Friedman, President
Dr. Christine Gillesple, Executive Director of Continuing Education and Workforce Development

Ms. Yvelte Aviles, Assoclate Director, Human Resources

Action Requested
To accept the resignatlon of the following individual:

Name Position/Department/Division Hire Dale Effective Date
Scott Cohen Program Supervisor / 06/01/20 11/05/21
Continulng Education and (retroactive)

Workforce Development

Justification
Resignation



--Bc roen

[HIATAT{ RN \\\_- (EIIHAEHH

400 Furosuy Road, Purwmuy, Now Jumoey (17052
200+ 947:7100 » werbargan.odu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P5D
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Resignation: Grant Funded Staif

Submitted By
Dr, Eric M, Friedman, President

Dr. Ralph Choonoo, Interim Vice President of Student Affairs
Ms, Yvette Avlles, Assoclate Director, Human Resources

Action Requested
To accept the resignation of the following Indlvidual;

Name Posilion/Departmenl/Division Hire Date
Laura Madera Peer Mentor Coordinator 02/03/14
{ Title V / Student Affalrs

Justification
Reslignation

111’19!21
(retroactive)



™ coMMUNITY, COLLEGE

400 Marnmus Road, Parnmus, New Jursoy 07652
2014477100 ¢ www.bergen.cdu

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P6
Approval Date: December 7, 2021

Resolution
Approve: Contractual Salary Increase for Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President, Bergen Community

College

Submitted By
Mrs. Dorothy Blakeslee, Chairperson, Board of Trustees

Mrs. Ritzy Moralez-Diaz, Chairperson, Personnel Committee

Action Requested
To approve a performance increase of 2% to President Eric M. Friedman.
This increase is to award Dr. Friedman based on his performance and the evaluation conducted

by the Board of Trustees according to his contract.




=Bereen

PUWMENI o GE

40% Prrative Resd, Frvuant, Kuw Joypoy 02043
BUP 44747100 ¢ v, IR oUW

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION S/F 1
Approval Date; December 7, 2021

Resolution
Aulhorization to approve the attached list of Architects and Engineers that submitted the required

documents for the 2022 Request for Qualifications for these professional services.

Submitted By
Dr. Eric M. Friedman, President

Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Chief Financlal Officer

Mr, Nathaniel Saviet, Vice President of Facllitles

Mr, Michael HyJeck, Managing Director, Physical Plant

Mr. Robert P. Coane, Director, Campus Planning

Ms. Stephanle Weise, Interim Diractor, Purchasing and Services

Actlon Requested ‘
Approval of the attached list of Professional Architects and Englneers that submitted all the required

documents in response to a Request for Qualifications for 2022,

(SEE ATTACHED LIST)
Justification
New Jersey County College Contracts Law N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-25.5 (1) authorizes the award of
professional contracts without public bidding. The Request for Qualifications for Architects and
Engineers was advertised on the Bergen Community College website on September 20, 2021, in
accordance with New Jersey P.L, 2004 Chapter 19 "Pay to Play” Law, and conforms to a "Falr and
Open Process", Use of the listed consultants will be contingent on the approval of the Board of

Trustees.




ARCHITECTURAL FIRMS ENGINEERING FIRMS
1 1

AECOM Alaimo Group
2 2

Alaimo Group Becht Engineering
3 3

Arcari + lovino Architects PC

Boswell Engineering

4 |Bergmann Architects Engineers 4
Planners CHA Consulting, Inc.
5 5
BKP Architects P.C. CME Assoclates
8 8
Clarke Caton Hintz Colliers Engineering & Design
7 7
Design Resources Group Architects Concord Engineering
8 8
Di Domenico + Partners LLP Gilsanz Murray Steficek LLP
9 9
DMR Architects GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc.
10 10
Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthle, P.C. H & H Engineering LLC
11 1
H2M Architects & Engineers H2M Architects & Engineers
12 12
JRS Architect, PC KS Engineers PC
13 13
LAN Associates LAN Associates
14 14
Lothrop Associates LLP Architects MATRIXNEWORLD
15 15
Netta Architects MFS Engineers & Surveyors
16 16
NK Architects MG Engineering
17 |Parette Somjen Architects 17 |Neglia Engineering Assoclates




18 |Peter Johnson Architect PC | 18 |PS&S

19 |Posen Architects 19 [Remington & Vernick Engineers

20 |Poskanzer Skott Architects 20 |Silman

21 |PS&S 21 |Structural Workshop, LLC

22 |RSC Architects 22 |Suburban Consulting Engineers, Inc.
23 |Settembrino Architects 23 |T&M Associates

24 |Spiezle Architectural Group, In¢ 24 |Tectonic

25 |SSP Architects 25 [Whitman

26 [ThinkForm Architects 26 |YU & Associates, Inc

27 |USA Architects




